
From: Haine, Steven K. 
Sent: 3/3/2014 12:37:18 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bee: 
Subject: Aldyl A Data Request 3 

Raymond: 

Redacted run the Jana Aldyl A This is Data Request 3 on Aldyl A plastic pipes. Please have 
calculator with the following parameters for each year from 1972 to 2072 and display the 
results on an Excel spreadsheet: 

LDIW 

Soil temp: 60 deg. F 

Installation year: 1971 

Operating pressure: 60 PSI 

Since Data Request 3 is very straight forward and since your team is still preparing the 
response for DR2 (expected to be ready by tomorrow, as 
perhaps Red 

Redacted told me), I think 
_can prepare this spreadsheet for DR3 by tomorrow and send it along with the 

response to DR2. If you think response to DR3 can not be done by tomorrow, please let me 
know. Thanks. 

Steven Haine, P.E. 
Senior Utilities Engineer 

Risk Assessment and Enforcement Section 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

SB GT&S 0257033 



Phone: (415)355-5553 

SB GT&S 0257034 


